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Supply and Delivery of Anti-Scalant Megaflux 
Bid No. 885-0501-24A 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Dated April 17, 2024 
 

Additions to Specifications 

4. Deliveries: All deliveries shall be made between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., 
Monday through Friday. No deliveries before or after the hours specified. Deliveries are 
to be made 24 to 48 hours after the supplier has received the order. All deliveries will 
be made to 401 Putnam St, Antioch, CA 94509. Telephone confirmation of delivery 
from the supplier on the day of delivery shall be required. 
 
5. Emergency Orders: The City of Antioch may request an emergency order. Please 
specify your requirements and procedures for ordering emergency Anti-Scalant 
Megaflux, charges for opening after hours, weekends, and holidays. Please list these 
requirements on a separate sheet. Upon award the successful bidder will be asked to 
provide an after-hours phone number and contact information.  
 
6. Regular Orders: All orders will be placed by telephone or email by City of Antioch 
staff. 

 
Supply and Delivery of Anti-Scalant Megaflux – Questions and Answers 

Q. Who is the current supplier? 

A. We do not have a current supplier. 
Q. What is the city currently paying? 

A. We do not have a current price. 
Q. Please confirm the address of the delivery site. 

A. 401 Putnam Street Antioch, CA 94509 
Q. Is there a pallet jack at the location to unload the tote from the delivery truck or 

will the supplier need to bring their own pallet jack? 

A. We have a forklift available.  
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Q. When you are expected to ramp up the usage rate or are you just looking for a 

drawing board price for financial calculations? 

A. We are anticipating beginning usage in August. 

 
This addendum must be included with your bid: 

 

Company Name ______________________________ 

Date Received ______________________________ 

 

Signature  ______________________________ 

Name  ______________________________ 

Title  ______________________________ 


